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McGILL UNIVERSITY'
' I

MONTREAL.V
RBGISTBAB’S

1
February 

Sixteenth, 
1 9 2 0.X

Dr. F. D. Adams, 
Acting Principal, 

Montreal,
McGill University, 
ye.

Dear Dr. Adams,
At the last meeting of Cor­

poration a proposal was submitted oy Dr. Perrin 
in favour of the establishment of a Facility oi 
Music, and the matter was referred for considera­
tion to a Committee consisting of yourself, as^ 
Convener, Mr. ^rancis Mclennan, Dr. Jo.1 <er,
Dean ?.. .lee, with Dr. Perrin as an Assessor.

Yours very truly,

Registrar.
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